

Rishabh Vaishnav

rishabhvaishnav98@gmail.com
08890430514
udaipur, rajasthan

Summary

Innovative, forward-thinking, hard-working Computer Science Graduate currently attending Geetanjali Institute Of Technical Studies, with 4+ years of work experience in Content writing. Offering skillset in various leadership roles in the areas of Information Technology consulting, customer support, pre-sales engineering, and global business development. Expert in using Content management System (CMS), Adsense, and management roles. Have an experience in Unity and Game Development.

Employment History

Founder

iPhoneace.com • Udaipur, Rajasthan

06/2014 - 10/2016

Web Development Intern

GreenCap Media • Udaipur, Rajasthan

05/2019 - 07/2019

Technology content Writer

Freelancing • Muscat

05/2019 - Present

SEO, Digital Marketing and Writing How to Articles to solve day to day issues related to phones

Professional Skills

- Customer service
- Content Creation
- Blockchain
- Unity3D
- Management
- Marketing
- AdSense

Education

Bachelor's Degree

Geetanjali Institute Of Technical Studies • Udaipur, Rajasthan

Graduating
06/2020

Languages

- C++: 3
- HTML: 4
- C
- Java: 3
- CSS: 3